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ABSTRACT

The purpose of this study is to provide by locating various mformation sources in illu-
minating engineering and its related field. The proportion that illumination forms in the
total electric power consumption takes up to 18%. For the development of new energy
—saving lighting produects, it i1s indispensable to find out and use related technical infor-
mation. The result of systematic survey of various information sources will be helpful

for the researchers and hibrarians engaged in the field of illuminating engineering.
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Lighting
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Electric lighting
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Ballasts Light Sources[01]

DA February 23, 1979

RT Fluorescent Lamps

RT Lighting Systems

DEF Devices that limit the cur-
rent of fluorescent of mer-
cury lamps to the required

value for proper operation

Daylighting

DA January 1, 1981
LF
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT

Natural lighting
lHuminance
Lighting Systems
Skyhghts

Solar radiation

Windows

Electric Discharges [01]
DA December 1, 1974
LF Discharges (Electric)
NT1 Glow Discharges
NT1 Lighting

NTZ Ball Lighting

Electrical Equipment [01]
DA December 1, 1974
BT1 Equipment

NT1 .

RT ..

RT Lighting Systems

Fluorescent Lamps
DA July 23, 1977
LF Litek Lamp
BT1 Light Bulbs
RT Ballast

RT Lighting System

lHuminace {01]

DA October 24, 1981
LF
LF
RT
RT
RT
RT Optics

DEF The density of Luminous

flux on a surface

[llumination

Luminous Flux Density
AlbedoRT Brightness
Daylighting

Lighting system

Lamps
DA July 23, 1977
USE Light Bulbs

Light Bulbs

DA July 23, 1997

LF Incandescent Lamps
LF Lamps

NT1 Fluorescent Lamps
RT Lighting systems

DA December 1, 1974
BT1 Radiation sources
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT

Advanced Light Source
Advanced Photon Source
NSLS

Photon Beams
Synchrotron Radiation

Sources

RT Visible Radiation

Lighting Loads
DA May 18, 1981
RT Lighting Systems

Lighting Systems[01]
DA January 28, 1975
LF THumination Systems

BT1 Energy Systems
RT

RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT

Ballasts

Daylighting
Electrical Equipment
Fluorescent Lamps
lluminance
Skylights

Visible Radiation
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CIE 103—1993, Technical Collection 1993
A 717} 838 | Electrical Design
Journal of Electronic Imaging
Luche (in Italian)
Optics & Photonics News
The Lighting Journal
TF Z | IEC Standards on Lamps and Lighting Components
ISO/CIE 10526, CIE Standard Colorimetric Illuminants, 1991
ISO/CIE 10527, CIE Standard Colorimetric Observers, 1991
Draft Standard, Spatial Distribution of Daylight
— QOvercast Sky and Clear Sky CIE 110—1994
Draft Standard, Colours of Signal Lights CIE 107 —1994
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F3o A ZAH Ay FdolAtEe AE3lel L ddew, F3=
JECCEE(Committee of Action, System for Conformity Testing to Stan-
dards for Safety of Electrical Equipment) 288 ¥ 7 A& ﬁt}kmt}..
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AE7F 252 1) Group A . General subjects and industrial electronics,

2) Group B . Electronics, components and applications of information
technology, 3) Group C . Safety, measurements and consumer goods<]
HEE AR ALE e AHae AlYste] 27t

AL} #Hso FFHL e s e, ACET (Advisory Com-
mittee on Electronics and Telecommunications), ACOS (Advisory Com-
mittee of Safety), ACEC (Advisory Committee on Electromagnetic
Compatibility ) 5o| 2)c}.

[ECE =74 743 dAvy-RaME Egst s, 742 Z=dlA A& st
T 252 7IEolAY FA7TFY EF ()R AN, FQ WEE In-
ternational Electrotechnical Vocabulary(IEV)2} IEC Multilingual Dictionary
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Lighting Assoclations

CIE— —The International Commission on llumination(http://www.
hike.te.chiba u.ac.jp/ikeda/CIE/home.html])

[lluminating Engineering Society of North America(http://www.
aecnet.com/IES/ieshome.html)

KSU Student Chapter of the IES(http://www.ksu.edu/ kenbeyer/
1es.html)

International Association of Lighting Designers(http://www.aecnet.
com/IALD/IALD.html)

General Lighting Information
The Lighting Resource(http://www.webcom.com/ lightsrc)
inter.Light (http://irisinc.com/inter.light)

Lighting in Canada(http://www.mbnet.mb.ca/pmconsult/corner.
html)

Current Industrial Reports (From U.S. Dept. of Commerce)

Electric Lamps(gopher://una.hh.lib.umich.edu/11/ebb/industry/
lamps)

Electric Lighting Fixtures(gopher://una.hh.lib.umich.edu/11/ebb/in
dustry/lighting)

Fluorescent Lamp Ballasts(gopher://una.hh.lib.umich.edu/11/ebb/in
dustry/fluorescent)

Lighting Equipment Manufacturers

Electronics Diversified, Inc.— —Theatrical lighting & controls(http:/
/www.esta.org/homepages/edi/edihome.html)

General Electric Lighting (http://www.ge.com/gel/index.html)

Ledalite(http://www.ledalite.com/)

Motorola (http://www.mot.com/facts/)

Philips(http://www.philips.com/)
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Lighting Distributors
Lamp Technology Inc.(http://www.webscope.com/lamptech/info/
html)
Lighting Calculations
LBL Radiance homepage(http://radsite.lbl.gov/radiance/HOME.
html)
Architecture and Construction
Access Resource, Inc.(http://www.compumedia.com/~gsand/)

Institute for Research in Construction (Canada) (http://www.irc.nre.

ca/)
Electric Utilities

Delmarva(http://www.delmarva.com/)
EPRI homepae(http://www.epri.com/)
EPRI ftp server(ftp://ftp.epri.com/)
Green Mountain Power Corporation{(http://www.gmpvt.com/)
Ohio Edison(http://watt.oedison.com/)
Utah Power and Light(http://www.upl.com/)
Electrical Engineering
IEEE Gopher(gopher://gopher.ieee.org/)
Energy Efficiency
CADDET :Center for the Analysis and Dissemination of demonstrat-
ed Energy Technologies (http.//www.ornl.gov/CADDET/
caddet.html)
Center for Renewable Energy and Sustainable Technology(http://
solstice.crest.org/)
Home System Network— —Home automation(http://www.lonet.net/

mall /hsn/index.html)
Retro— Vision Magazine— — Residential Energy Efficiency(http://
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esl.es.emr.ca/retro/retro.html)
Rocky Mountain Institute(http://solstice.crest.ort/efficiency/rmi_
homepage/rmi_Homepage.htm))
U.S. DOE Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy Network(http: /
/www.eren.doe.gov/)
University of Oregon Energy and Environment homepage(http:.//
zebu.uoregon.edu/energy.html)
Government Organizations
California Energy Commission(http://agency.resource.ca.gov/
cechomepage.html)
NUTEK (Sweden) (http://www.nutek.se/)
U.S. Department of Energy(http://www.doe.gov/)
U.S. Energy Information Administration(http.//www.doe.gov/html/
eia/eiahome.html)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency(http://www.epa.gov/)
U.S. National Institute of Standards and Technology(http://www.
nist.gov/welcome.html)
(GGovernment Laboratories
Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory(http://www.lbl.gov/LBL.html)
Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory(http://linl.gov/)
Oak Ridge National Laboratory(http://www.oml.gov/)
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (http:www.pnl.gov:2080/)
Optics
European Optical Society(http://www —eos.unine.ch/)
Optical Society of America(http://www.osa.org/)
SPIE— —The International Society for Optical Engineering(http://
www.spie.org/)

Patents
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Patent Search System(http://sunsite.unc.edu/patents/intorpat.html)
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office(http://www.uspto.gov/)
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Standards

International Organization for Standardization(http://www.iso.ch/

welcome.html)
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- A 7] 3], A7z 1995, A& T3], 1995.

- QEA7IEE, Ad A71EEAR, A L 7)ge]. 1993

- BAREEERE, BRURMORE L & b ICRBLg75ES, B | FL4e, 1991,

cFFeAvATledTs, 2R AVFE Q7 WA L @FduAIed T
1994. v|7}3] H g

- http://www.aecnet.com/IES/ieshome.html

- http://www.rpl.edu/dept/lrc/LRC.html

» http://www.rpi.edu/dept/lrc/NLPIP.html

- http://www.rpi.edu/dept/lrc/DELTA.html

- http://www.hike.te.chiba_u.ac.jp/ikeda/CIE/home.html and International

Commissionon Illumination, "CIE publications,” Vienna, CIE, 1994.



